
US FED GOV Useful Links:

This is not a comprehensive list, only suggested links (in no particular order) for 
those interested in working with the US FED GOV.  This information is being 
presented to the October 2011 Australian delegation visiting Washington, DC.

--------------------------------

1. Dun and Bradstreet – US FED GOV will verify your business 
information – ensure it is accurate and current.   www.DnB.com 

2. CCR, Central Contractor Registration – required Gov registration, 
allows you to get paid   www.CCR.gov

3. ORCA, On-Line Representations & Certifications – required Gov 
registration,

4. https://bpn.orca.gov  

5. FPDS, Federal Procurement Data System – allows you to search on 
past procurements by agency, company, etc.

6. https://www.fpds.gov  

7. FBO, Federal Business Opportunities – govt procurements past & 
present for $25k+    www.FBO.gov

8. GovLoop – social media site for govt & govt contractors 
www.GovLoop.com

9. GovWin – social media site for contractors/great for finding sub-con 
opps  www.GovWin.com

10.  TFCN – The Federal Contractor Network / social networking site for 
govt contractors   www.TFCN.us

11.  LinkedIn – social media site with many US FED GOV groups 
www.LinkedIn.com

12.  Onvia – private organization, opps & data aggregator for FED, State, 
Local  www.Onvia.com

13.  Input – private organization, data aggregator for FED, State, Local
www.Input.com
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14.  Deltek – provides US FED GOV compliant software for accounting
www.Deltek.com 

15.  GSA Advantage – govt site for GSA contract holders allows you to 
search competitors and pricing.   www.GSAadvantage.gov

16.  Sales Query – govt site for researching companies, industries, 
agencies, GSA Schedule purchases  https://ssq.gsa.gov

17.  PTAC – Procurement Technical Assistance Center, federal govt help 
center hosting seminars and providing contract assistance 
www.aPTAC-us.org

18.  OSDBU – Office of Small & Disadvantage Business Assistance – 
agency specific   www.OSDBU.gov

19.  Mentor Protégé Programs – agency specific sites & company specific 
(primes)  http://www.gao.gov/products/GAO-11-548R

20. www.Maryland.gov    Every state has a vendor registration database, 
most are free or minimal charge to register and receive RFP 
notifications.

21.  GovEvents – learn about GOV related events held by both private & 
public entities  www.GovEvents.com 

---------------

Please contact me directly for local resources in the DC Metro area.

My B2G Partners are small businesses helping other small businesses with: 

• Virtual Sales / Marketing Offices – Feet on the ground in DC
• Federal, State, Local Lobbyist – Policy Assistance 
• 8a Small Business Certification Assistance
• GSA Schedule Assistance
• US Subsidiary Branch Office Assistance
• Government Contracts Attorney
• DCAA Audit Assistance 

Thank You !
Jennifer Schaus – Jschaus@JenniferSchaus.com  - www.JenniferSchaus.com
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